

AKSHITA MONGA

FINE ART \ ILLUSTRATION \ DIGITAL

A Classically Trained Fine Artist from The Barcelona Academy of Art and Self-Taught Digital Artist, The combination has resulted in Akshita producing a highly diverse body of work, both in the traditional and the digital mediums.

Akshita's academic experience has been focused on figurative and portraiture studies, while her personal work is more playful with influences of surrealism, abstraction and natural elements.

Her strength lies in Illustration, Digital Art, Traditional Oil Painting and Charcoal Drawing of variety of subjects, with a focus on Portraiture.

+919930928207 \ www.akshitamonga.com \ artmonger.ink@gmail.com



EDUCATION:

2019-2022

CLASSICAL TRAINING - FINE ART
The Barcelona Academy of Art
Barcelona, Spain

2012-2014

BACHELOR OF MASS MEDIA
R.D National College
Mumbai, India

SKILLS:

ADOBE PHOTOSHOP
ADOBE ILLUSTRATOR
ADOBE IN DESIGN
PROCREATE
OIL PAINTING
CHARCOAL
PENCIL
YOGA

EXHIBITS:

GROUP SHOWS

Mrs.Toolips Art Gallery
Barcelona, Spain
Show: Black & white

Mrs.Toolips Art Gallery
Barcelona, Spain
Show: Open Call

NIPPON Gallery
Mumbai, India

WORK EXPERIENCE

2014-PRESENT

INDEPENDANT DIGITAL ARTIST AND ILLUSTRATOR

FREELANCE ILLUSTRATOR AND VISUAL ARTIST

-Working with clients in industries ranging from Writers to Musicians, Book Companies, Event organizers and Magazines. Designing covers and illustrations and providing art solutions for creative projects

TEACHING PROCREATE

SUMMERCAMP-504

-Teaching Procreate and animation on Procreate to young adults at a US based platform for learning.

COMMISSIONED TRADITIONAL ARTIST

- Creating custom Paintings & Drawings in mediums like Oil, Charcoal, and Pencil as commissions for clients - available to see on the website

2016 - 2019

**ARRÉ (U-DIGITAL) CONTENT PVT LTD,
MUMBAI,INDIA**

SENIOR ILLUSTRATOR & ART DIRECTOR

-Produce relevant and beautiful illustrations focusing on current topics/articles

-Managed and Art-Directed 4-5 Artists/Illustrators

2014-2015

**RAIN CREATIVE CONSULTANCY PVT LTD
MUMBAI, INDIA**

JUNIOR ILLUSTRATOR & ART DIRECTOR

-Created logos and posters for brands

-Designed Wall Hangings and Frames as well as assisted in Art Direction on Ad sets and Home decor